Stanwood % -(Camano
* 4 % School District

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Hascall
SUBJECT: Board Policy Adoption
DATE: June 16, 2020

TYPE: Action Required

Attached please find the first reading of new policy 3424 Opioid Related
Overdose Reversal. Senate Bill 5380 specifies districts with two thousand or
more students must adopt a policy to obtain and maintain at least one set of
opioid overdose reversal medication doses in each of its high school buildings in
accordance with RCW 69.41.095. The Washington State School Directors’
Association in collaboration with the Office of the Superintendent of Public
Instruction and the Department of Health developed Model Policy 3424 to meet
the requirements of the statute.

Recommendation:
| recommend the board approve the first reading of new policy 3424, Opioid
Related Overdose Reversal.



Policy: 3424
Students

Cross References: 3416 - Medication at School
3418 - Response to Student Injury or lllness
Legal References: Chapter 69.50.315 RCW — Drug-related overdose
Chapter 69.50.315 RCW — Health Screening and
Requirements


https://www.doh.wa.gov/Portals/1/Documents/Pubs/150-126-NaloxoneInstructions.pdf




